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Marge Schmuckal - Mayfield Street

From: Marge Schmuckal
To: susan small

Date: 6/18/2014 10:51 AM
Subject: Mayfield Street

Hi Susan,
Jim Mullen of Northeast Civil Solutions calted me this morning and we had the conversation I was waiting for.

1) The first test of 14-403 concerns the width of the right-of-way in front of the property which states that no
building intended for habitation shall be erected on a lot which has its only street frontage on a street less than
thirty-five (35) feet wide. Based on all the evidence, this access is 50" wide.

2} 14-403 also states that "For purposes of this section, street shall be defined in section 14-47." 14-47 states:
"Street. A public was established by or maintained under public authority..." It has been made clear that Public
Services collects garbage and plows and other wise maintains Mayfield. It was Public Services that extended
Mayfield in 1994 and is continued to be maintained by them. So by definition it is a street.

3) So the property which is in an R-5 zone can be built upon. Paragraph 14-403(b) goes on to outline the
minimum requirements for the street that is to be buiit upon. It says, "For a lot abutting any portion of a street
which is unimproved or improved but not permanently paved, that portion which abuts the lot, and any like
portion between such portion and the nearest permanently paved street or portion which is the principal access
to such lot, shall be improved, including sewers, storm drains, pavements, curbs and, if located on a designated
school walking route, sidewalks, in accordance with the minimum technical standards promulgated by the public
works authority pursuant to section 14-498(a) of article IV of this chapter..."

50, from a zoning standpoint, I would say that a new single family dwelling could be constructed if you comply
with putting in approximately 17.25' of street to City standards.

I'am only referring the street requirements in this e-mail to you. If there is more information that is needed by
either Ann Machado or Philip DiPierro during their reviews, please submit what may be needed so the building

permit can be issued.

Marge Schmuckal
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Marge Schmuckal - Mayfield Street 8 14-403

From: Marge Schmiuckal

To: Ann Machado, Barbara Barhydt; David Margolis-Pineo; Jennifer Thomps...
Date; 6/18/2014 10:29 AM

Subject: Mayfield Street & 14-403

I just wanted to foliow up on my e-mail of 5/20/2014. 1 received clarifying information concerning what was
submitted as information on the survey.

Jim Mullen of Northeast Surveyors explained to me that the 50 right-of-way was defined by abutting deeds and
using the 1913 Briggs survey. He is going to try to get me the fuli copy of the 1913 survey. He also confirmed
that the right-of-way does go to the end of the Small property.

Therefore, I am satisfled as my 5/20/14 memo stated, that the lot can be divided and built upon. However, the
pavement is about 17.25' short of the end of the property being developed. Under 14-403 the approximately
17.25" must be brought up to City standards as required by Public Services.

I will let Ms. Small know this outcome immediately. Her next questions will be when she can get her permit. I
will forward the previous e-mail since I am having trouble attaching it to this e-mail

Marge
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Marge Schmuckal - Re: Mayfield Street & 14-403

From: Jennifer Thompson

To: Ann Machado; Barbara Barhydt; David Margolis-Pineo; Marge Schmuckal; ...
Date: 5/20/2014 2:17 PM

Subject: Re: Mayfleld Street & 14-403

0.k. Here's where I think we are: We have an attorney who says that the right of way extends to this
property. The City has maintained the portion of Mayfield that runs in front of the Small’s property, including
installing a sewer (right?) So, the fact that this portion does not appear on a subdivision plat (which is how I
read Bilt Clark's email) doesn't necessarily mean it doesn't meet the definition of a street - if we're interpreting
that definition as Marge is (namely, that it meets the definition because it's been maintained under public
authority).

If all of this is correct, then I'm inclined to support Marge's interpretation - provided that the "street" as it exists
and is maintained meets the 35' dimensional requirement, But, I do invite further correction if I'm missing
something.

>>> David Margolls-Pineo 5/20/2014 10:47 AM >>>
Time out guys, Marge logic appears sound but as Bill Clark stated, the E.C. Jordan survey is incorrect. The
right of way does not continue, it stops at the spite strip. Therefor no street frontage.

>>> Jennifer Thompson 5/20/2014 10:13 AM >>>
My further understanding is that the City installed or repaired a sewer. Have we made other repairs?

In light of our historic maintenance of this road, this office is comfortable with Marge's interpretation in this
case.

>>> Marge Schmuckal 5/20/2014 9:55 AM >>>
I have reviewed 14-403 and used the information that I have gleaned about Mayfield Street.

1.) The submitted survey shows the Mayfield right-of way to be 50" wide. This is based upon a survey "... for
Fred E. Briggs, May 1§13, by E.C. Jordan & Co., recorded at Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book
12, Page 68." We will be requesting a copy of that survey for our files. The survey also shows the right-of-way
continues to the end of the property of Susan Small. Therefore the first test of 14-403 has been met, which
states that no building intended for habitation shall be erected on a lot which has its only street frontage on a
street less than thirty-five (35) feet wide.

2.) 14-403 also states that "For purposes of this section, street shall be defined in section 14-47." 14-47 states:
"Street: A public way established by or maintained under public authority....” 1t has been made clear that
Public Services collects garbage and plows and otherwise maintains Mayfield. It was Public Services that
extended Mayfield in 1994 and is continued to be maintained by them. So by definition it is a street.

3.) So the property which is in an R-5 zone can be built upon. Paragraph 14-403(b}) goes on to outline the
minimum requirements for the street that is to be built upon. It says, "For a lot abutting any portion of a street
which is unimproved or improved but not permanently paved, that portion which abuts the lot, and any like
pottion between such portion and the nearest permanently paved street or portion which is the principal access
to such lot, shall be improved, including sewers, storm drains, pavements, cubs and, if located on a
designated schoo! walking route, sidewalks, in accordance with the minimum technical standards promuigated
by the public works authority pursuant to section 14-498(a) of article IV of this chapter....."
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So, from a zoning standpoint, I would say that a new single family dwelling could be constructed if they comply
with putting in approximately 17.25' of street to City standards.

I do not think that the new dwelling unit is exempt from meeting 14-403, Only an addition to the existing
dwelling that does not have additional kitchen facilities (thus not triggering 14-403) would be allowed without
having to meet 14-403,

Marge
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Marge Schmuckal - Re: 29 Mayfield

From: Marge Schmuckal
To: Marge Schmuckal
Date: 6/17/2014 12:31 PM
Subject: Re: 29 Mayfield

Hi Lee,

I have not yet heard from the attorney or Jim Mullen. Is there a time frame when they may be getting back to me
on these questions?

Thank you,

Marge ?2}- @Zé & ;’z
L

>>> Lee Allen <lee.allen@northeastcivilsolutions.com> 5/23/2014 7:43 PM >>>
Marge,

T'will refer this to the attorney that worked on this on Tuesday and Jim Mullen the surveyor &h the proﬂey will
be in touch.

/ h
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Sent from my iPhone /9
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> On May 23, 2014, at 2:32 PM, "Marge Schmuckal" <MES@portlandmaine.gov> wrote: ﬁ\? \ (‘9\‘ ‘@E} h 3
> T et Corh P
> Hi Lee, Mﬁ:p O \i o ? f gz " ;}‘V\ 5
> The City has many questions about Mayfield Street. Thank you for what appears to be a poi'tion of the 1913 plan % 6"\5‘

recorded at Cumberland County Registry of Deeds. Is there a fuil copy that we could have?

>

> Our interest revolves around the width of Mayfield down to #29 and how far it extends to #29. You have shown
on your survey that the right-of-way (which is described in length, but not width) extends to the end of their
property. [ am not questioning you, but I am trying to understand, how vou determined that the width of the right-
of-way.

>

> Any light that you can shed on these issues would be helpful. I do need to use what you have supplied to make a
decision on the "buildability" of those described lots at the end of Mayfield. I want to be sure I am correctly
understanding all of it correctly.

>

> Enjoy the long weekend.

>

> Thank you,

> Marge Schmuckal

> Zoning Administrator

>

> Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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From: Lee Allen <lee.aflen@northeaslicivilsolutions.com>
To: MES@portlandmaine.gov

Date: 52312014 7:43 PM

Subject: Re: 29 Mayfield

Marge,

i will refer this to the attorney that worked on this on Tuesday and Jim Multen the surveyor on the project
they will be in touch.
Thanks.

Lee

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 23, 2014, at 2:32 PM, "Marge Schmuckal" <MES@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

=

> Hi Lee,

> The City has many questions about Mayfield Street. Thank you for what appears to be a portion of the
1913 pfan recorded at Cumberland County Registry of Deeds. Is there a full copy that we could have?

>

> Our interest revolves around the width of Mayfield down to #29 and how far it extends to #29. You have
shown on your survey that the right-of-way (which is described in length, but not width) extends to the end
of their property. | am not questioning you, but | am trying to understand, how you determined that the
width of the right-of-way.

>

> Any light that you can shed on these issues would be helpful. | do need to use what you have supplied
to make a decision on the "buildability" of those described lots at the end of Mayfield. | want to be sure |
am correctly understanding all of it correctly.

- _

> Enjoy the long weekend.

>

> Thank you,

> Marge Schmuckal

> Zoning Administrator

>

> Notice: Under Maine taw, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few
exceptions. As a resuit, please be advised that what is wntten in an e-mail could be released to the public
andfor the media if requested. --
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Marge Schmuckal - Re: Mayfield st.

From:  Marge Schmuckal
To: jffsmall@yahoo.com
Date: 6/17/2014 12:21 PM
Subject: Re: Mayfield st.

[ am sorry, I can not continue this discussion. I need information from professionals to explain how they came to
their conclusions. Perhaps I misunderstood your question regarding the width of the access. This continued back
and forth is not getting me the information from the professionals. I will contact them to find out their time
frame getting back to me.

>>> <jffsmall@yahoo.com> 6/17/2014 11:23 AM >> >

I don't believe I am making an assumption. I was using the information that you provided to me yesterday. If you
recali I asked you in an e-mail how wide the city thinks the street is. You replied with 50 FEET.

So s that information you provided correct or not? I'm still a little confused. Based on the information that you
provided to me yesterday, the street is 50 feet wide and now you're saying It's an assumption and "the city"
doesn't know how wide the street is. I appreciate your continued prompt responses to my questions and e-mails,
Hopefully we can this cleared up and to a paint where everyone invoked understands what the issues are.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 16, 2014, at 5:49 PM, "Marge Schmuckal" <MES@portlandmaine.gov> wrote;

>

> 50 FEET

>

> >>> <jffsmall@yahoo.com> 6/16/2014 3:59 PM >>>

> How wide does the city think the street is?

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> > OnJun 16, 2014, at 3:54 PM, "Marge Schmuckai” <MES@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

> >

> > As I stated before, I do not have all the information I need. And I am questioning the surveyor {I am not a
surveyor) as to how he came to some conciusions on what was submitted to us. It is a reasonable request,

> > Marge

> >

> > >>> <jffsmall@yahoo.com> 6/16/2014 3:19 PM >>>

> >

> > 1 believe that the surveyor must have looked at the same surveys the city did when it was determined that
the sewer would be brought down and the street would be paved, also there are no parking signs out in front of
the house, ( on the lawn and not on the street) how did the city determine where these signs should be placed?
How was it determined where the pavement would end ? Or how wide the pavement would be? What I'm
getting at is you, ( the city) should already have all this information. For years the street has been maintained and
improvements have been made. Le the sewer the pavement, the water, the no parking signs. The city wouldn't of
just put these things where ever they felt like. The city must have some record as to how they were able to
determine where these services were to go? I would imagine it would be the same survey that you are requesting
from the surveyor . You should have everything you need right in the city's records.
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Marge Schmuckal - Re: Mayfield st.

From: Marge Schmuckal
To: fffsmall@yahoo.com
Date: 6/16/2014 3:54 PM
Subject: Re: Mayfield st,

cc: Susan Small

As I stated before, I do not have all the information I need. And I am questioning the surveyor (I am not a

surveyor} as to how he came to some conclusions on what was submitted to us. It is a reasonable request.
Marge

>>> <jffsmall@yahoo.com> 6/16/2014 3:19 PM >>>

i believe that the surveyor must have fooked at the same surveys the city did when it was determined that the
sewer would be brought down and the street would be paved, also there are no parking signs out in front of the
house, { on the lawn and not on the street) how did the city determine where these signs should be placed? How
was it determined where the pavement would end ? Or how wide the pavement would be? What I'm getting at is
you, { the city) should already have all this information. For years the street has been maintained and
improvements have been made. Le the sewer ,the pavement, the water, the no parking signs. The city wouldn't of
Just put these things where ever they felt like. The city must have some record as to how they were able to
determine where these services were to go? I would imagine it would be the same survey that you are requesting
from the surveyor . You should have everything you need right in the city's records.

Sent from my iPhone
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Marge Schmuckal - Re: Mayfield Street

fFrom: Marge Schmuckal
To: susan small

Date: 6/16/2014 214 PM
Subject: Re: Mayfield Street
CC: russ doucette

Ms. Small,

I had questions about the survey. There are things on the survey that after viewing previous surveys, I had
questions on like: how did the surveyor determine the width and length of the Mayfield Street right of way
easement. When I asked the surveying office, they said their lawyer will get back to me. You have a very

unique access in front of your property. A lot depends upon what it exactly is and how that access is considered
to be.

Marge

>>> "susan small" <ssmall2@maine.rr.com> 6/16/2014 12:36 PM >>>

¥

what do you mean the lawyer representing the surveyor? why should the surveyor need a lawyer? as you said
before in previous e-mails you were waiting on professionals, he is a professional. he surveyed the property 3
times, | cant possibly understand what it is that you need, that he would need a lawyer for. it would be very
heipful if you could give some more information to your e-mails instead of the vague answers you respond
with. | understand that | am not the only person applying for a building permit and you are very busy, but | also
feel like you are blowing me off because I'm not a contractor and I'm not in the constuction business. This is a
very unique situation as far as the street is concerned, but ultimatley we have been paying taxes on the
property as if it were an approved streest ever since my family has owned the land. That has been for over 60
years. What | can't understand is how it could be such a problem untit recently (when i went to public works to
find out where the sewer ended). It was then the city realize that they didn't in fact own the street.So now after
all these years of paying taxes as if it were approved street ( we did have all the services as well) you're
unable to come to a timely decision because you just aren't sure of the street and how wide it is. | would really
appreciate an informative and prompt respose to this e-mail. Jeffrey Small via Susan Smalls e-mail

riginal Message ~----

From: Miarge Schmuckai
To: susan small
Cc: yuss doceile | jefiiey m small

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 12:00 PM
Subject: Re: Mayfield Street

It is the lawyer for the surveyor. I do not know the name of the lawyer.
Marge

>>> “"susan small* <sumail2@hnaine i com> 6/16/2014 11:50 AM >> >

Thank you for the reply. s there a way | can followup with the attorney who is keeping you waiting. 1 am
leaving next week and | must make some financial decisions before { leave. | had no idea that | would have to
wait so long for a permit and now | am really under the gun financially. Please, is there someway this can
reach resolution immediately. | am getting desperate and hope you are willing to help me and move this
along. Susan

From: farge Sobim:cloa
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To: cusune sl

Ce: s doucedie [effrey o nat
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 10:29 AM
Subject: Re: Mayfield Street

I'have not yet heard from the lawyer representing the surveyor who was supposed to contact me concerning
my questions to the surveyor. I am still waiting too.
Marge

>>> "susan small” <conalZomanc com> 6/10/2014 12:10 PM > > >

Hello Marge - I just found out | have to go out of town in a couple of weeks. | am hoping you have some
information for me about the status of my permit. 1would like to get things moving along before | have to
leave. s it possible for you to give me an update or a time estimate?

Thank you for your time, Susan

--—--- Original Message -----

Ce: russ doticalle ; joffray m smal
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:23 PM
Subject: Re: Mayfield Street

Thank you, but I am in the process of getting the information that I need.
Marge

>>> "susan small” <sarnallZ i mamne ncoms> 5/27/2014 2:14 PM >> >

Thank you for the reply. | am also trying to get information so that perhaps | can facilitate the decision. |
have already invested $5000 in various people to research the property, so if you need more information,
perhaps it is readily available.

----- Original Message -----
From: iviarge Sohricka)

ol
55 doucetio ) jeiirey im smal
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 11:47 AM
Subject: Re: Mayfield Street

I'will let you know, as I mentioned before, when I get all the information that is needed to make a final
decision.
Marge

>>> "susan small" <scmailzmmaine rrcoms> 5/27/2014 1045 AM > > >
Lee Allen sent over the information Ann requested on 5/21. Who is the surveyor you are waiting to hear
from and what other information is necessary?

----- Original Message ----

From: Marge Sclimuckal

To: susan sy

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 9:30 AM
Subject: Re: Mayfield Street

Susan,
I'understand how anxious you are. However, I am trying to get facts from the surveyor at this time.
They will be getting back to me. I will let you know when I have more specific information,
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>>> "susan small” < aoiiiall S iaine i oo 5/23/2014 6:45 PM >> >

Ann told me you are reviewing the information regarding a building permit for Mayfield Street, | would
appreciate an update at your earliest convenience as we are not able to make any plans until a decision
is reached. The application was submitted the end of March and paid for on April 7.

Susan Small

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.
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Marge Schmuckal - 29 Mayfield

From:  Marge Schmuckal
To: Lee Allen

Date: 5/23/2014 2:32 PM
Subject: 29 Mayfield

Hi Lee,
The City has many questions about Mayfield Street. Thank you for what appears to be a portion of the 1913 plan
recorded at Cumberland County Registry of Deeds. Is there a full copy that we could have?

Our interest revolves around the width of Mayfield down to #29 and how far it extends to #29. You have shown
on your suivey that the right-of-way (which is described in length, but not width) extends to the end of their
property. I am not questioning you, but I am trying to understand, how you determined that the width of the
right-of-way.

Any light that you can shed on these issues would be helpful. I do need to use what you have supplied to make a
decision on the "buildability” of those described lots at the end of Mayfield. I want to be sure I am correctly
understanding all of it correctly,

Enjoy the long weekend.

Thank you,

Marge Schmuckal
Zoning Administrator

rfile:///C:/Users/MES/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/537F5BF9PortlandCityHall 10016E... 5/23/2014
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Marge Schimuckal - Fwd: FW: Mayfield Plan

From; Ann Machado

To: Marge Schmuckal
Date: 5/21/2014 11:40 AM
Subject: Fwd: FW: Mayfield Plan

Attachments: 193_10_29_1913pdf

Ann Machado

Zoning Specialist

Planning & Urban Development

Portland City Hall

(207) 874-8709

>>> "Lee Allen" <lee.allen@northeastcivilsolutions.com> 5/21/2014 10:32 AM > > >
Annp,

Attached please find copy of the plan that you requested.

i.ee Allen, PE
Vice President ~Civil Engineering

(w} 207.883, 1000 x107
ify  207.883.1001

NORTHEAST CiVIL SOLUTIONS, INC.
i53 US Route 1
Scarborough, MC 04074

A DBE Certified Company
SURVEYING © ENGINEERING © LAND PLANNING

www.ngtheasicivisolutions com

From: NAN WHITTEN [mallto: nan.whitten@northeastcivilsolutions.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:28 AM

To: Lee Allen (Lee Allen)

Subject: Mayfleld Plan
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Marge Schmuckal - Re: Mayfield Street & 14-403

From: Jennifer Thompson

To: Ann Machado; Barbara Barhydt; David Margolis-Pineo; Marge Schimuckal: ...
Date: 5/20/2014 10:13 AM

Subject: Re: Mayfield Street & 14-403

My further understanding is that the City installed or repaired a sewer. Have we made other repairs?

In light of our historic maintenance of this road, this office is comfortable with Marge's Interpretation in this
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
Fred E. Briggs, May 1{#13, by £.C. Jordan & Co., recorded at Cumbertand County Registry of Deeds In Plan Book
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
"Street: A public way established by or maintained under public authority....” It has been made clear that
Public Services collects garbage and plows and otherwise malntains Mayfield, It was Public Services that
extended Mayfield in 1994 and is continued to be maintained by them. So by definition it Is a street.

3.) So the property which Is In an R-5 zone can be built upon. Paragraph 14-403(b) goes on to outline the
minimum requirements for the street that is to be built upon. It says, "For a lot abutting any portion of a street
which Is unimproved or improved but not permanently paved, that portion which abuts the lot, and any like
portion between such portion and the nearest permanently paved street or portion which is the principal access
to such lot, shall be improved, including sewers, storm drains, pavements, cubs and, if located on a
designated school walking route, sidewalks, in accordance with the minimum technical standards promulgated

So, from a zoning standpoint, I would say that a new single family dwelling could be constructed if they comply
with putting in approximately 17.25' of street to City standards.

I do not think that the new dwelling unit is exempt from meeting 14-403. Only an addition to the existing
dwelling that does not have additional kitchen facilities (thus not triggering 14-403) would be allowed without
having to meet 14-403.

Marge

| - ﬁla:///C:/Users/MES/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/SB7B2ADDPortlandCityHallI0016... 5/20/2014
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Marge Schmuckal - Mayfield Street 8 14-403

From:  Marge Schmuckal

To: Ann Machado; Barbara Barhydt; David Margolis-Pineo; Jennifer Thomps...
Date: 5%‘20/-201{%@ 2 AM

Subject:g Mayfield Street & 14-403

",

I have reviewed 14-403 and used the information that I have gleaned about Mayfield Street.

1) The submitted survey shows the Mayfield right-of way to be 50' wide. This is based upon a survey "... for Fred
E. Briggs, May 1013, by E.C. Jordan & Co,, recorded at Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 12,
Page 68." We will be requesting a copy of that survey for our files. The survey also shows the right-of-way
continues to the end of the property of Susan Small. Therefore the first test of 14-403 has been met, which
states that no building intended for habitation shall be erected on a lot which has its only street frontage on a
street less than thirty-five (35) feet wide,

2.) 14-403 also states that "For purposes of this section, street shall be defined in section 14-47." 14-47 states:
“Street: A public way established by or maintained under public authority...” It has been made clear that Public
Services collects garbage and plows and otherwise maintains Mayfield. It was Public Services that extended
Mayfield in 1994 and fs continued to be maintained by them. So by definition it is a street.

3.) So the property which is in an R-5 zone can be built upon. Paragraph 14-403(b) goes on to outline the
minimum requirements for the street that is to be built upon. It says, "For a lot abutting any portion of a street
which is unimproved or improved but not permanently paved, that portion which abuts the lot, and any like
portion between such portion and the nearest permanently paved street or portion which is the principal access
to such lot, shall be improved, including sewers, storm drains, pavements, cubs and, if located on a designated
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

white//fC:MIsers/MES/AnnData/l ocal/Temn/X Pornwise/537TR2682PortlandCitvHall 1O0T6E. . 5/20/2014
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Marge Schmuckal - Mayfield follow up

From:  Marge Schmuckal

To: Jennifer Thompson
Date: 5/19/2014 2:20 PM
Subject: Mayfield follow up

I have also looked at what was submitted for a suivey site plan, The survey references the width {showing 50")
and layout of Mayfield Street based on a survey for Fred E. Briggs, May 1913, by E.C. Jordan & Co. recorded at
Cumberland County registry of Deeds in Plan Book 12, page 68."

We should get a copy of that 1913 survey for our files to confirm what we may finally conclude.

If the width is 50' (over 35') and it goes to the end of the property, and the permanent pavement ends approx
17.25 feet from the end of the property, Then 14-403 states that the 17.25' must be brought up to City standards
as promulgated by Public Services.

So I would say per zoning, that a new single family dwelling could be constructed if they comply with putting in
17.25' of street to City Standards.

Marge

Jle/HC: MsersNMES/AnnData/l ocal/ Temn/X Pornwise/537A1 AIBPartlandCitvHall 10016 . S/19/2014
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Jeff Levine, AICP, Director
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Please note: this meeting is not an pre-approval of any ordidances. No project can be approved without

going thru the appropriate reviews. This meeting is only to outline the City processes to go through based
on the information given at this meeting, Any changes to that information may change the process
requirenents, Please check ordinances that are on-line for further information at www.portlandmaine.gov.
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Marge Schmuckal - Re: Mayfield follow up

From: Jennifer Thompson
To: Marge Schmuckal
Date: 5/19/2014 3:12 PM
Subject: Re: Mayfleld foliow up

I've talked with Danlelle - given that a sewer was installed by the City on this street, she's comfortable with your
interpretation. I realize, however, that this may cause some discomfort among others. Should we meet or are
you comfortable just issuing your interpretation?

>>> Marge Schmuckal 5/19/2014 2:24 PM >>>

I totally understand. My interpretation is within a zoning vacuum, which is all that I am authotized to do. there
_ are so many other Issues with this.

Marge

>>> Jennifer Thompson 5/19/2014 2:22 PM >>>

Thanks, Marge. I'm wanting to touch base with Danielle about this. As you know, I have concern about this
interpretation of "under public authority." I want to make sure we're clear about how to proceed. O.k. if I
follow up with you once she and I have talked?

>>> Marge Schmuckal 5/19/2014 2:20 PM >>>

I have also looked at what was submitted for a survey site plan. The survey references the width (showing 50')
and layout of Mayfield Street based on a survey for Fred E. Briggs, May 1913, by £.C. Jordan & Co. recorded at
Cumberland County registry of Deeds in Plan Book 12, page 68."

We should get a copy of that 1913 survey for our files to confirm what we may finally conclude.

If the width is 50' (over 35") and It goes to the end of the property, and the permanent pavement ends approx
17.25 feet from the end of the property, Then 14-403 states that the 17.25' must be brought up to City
standards as promulgated by Public Services.

So I would say per zoning, that a new single family dwelling could be constructed if they comply with putting in
17.25 of street to City Standards.

Marge
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Marge Schmuckal - Re: mayfield street

From:  Marge Schmuckal
To: Jennifer Thompson
Date: 5/19/2014 12:33 PM
Subject: Re: mayfield street

Hi Jenn,

I have been reading 14-403 and the guidance memo from Corporation Counse! dated 11/29/84, The first part of
14-403 states that "no building intended for use as a a habitation shall be erected on a lot which has its only
street frontage on a “street” (by definition} of at least 35' wide. My first complication is whether the "street” in
front of 29 Mayfield is at least 35 feet wide. I have read the information given from the lawyer which does state
that there is a right-of-way. The deeds describe the right-of-way indicating the length of it, but not the width of
it. So what is the width of the right of way? I do know what the City accepted closer to Bishop Street is 50" wide,
And do we have a plan that shows where that right of way end in relationship to 29 Mayfield. One of the deed
descriptions states: "A right of way in said Portland in common with others from Bishop Street southerly over
Bishop Court as it now exists and as extended to within five feet of the northerly line of land owned by John W.
Gulliver which he purchased of D. H. Read, and a right of way of the same width as Bishop Court over the five
foot strip of land between the southerly end of said Bishop Court, and said land purchased by said Read.”

That being said, the second paragraph details the minimum requirements for a "street”. As directed by the
Ordinance in paragraph (a), I am directed to use the definition in 14-47. As pointed out during our meeting on
Friday 5/16/14, the definition reads: "Street: A public way established by or maintained under public authority,
or a way dedicated to the use of the public and appearing on the official map of the city." It appears that since
Mayfield was extended in 1994 by Public Services and continues to be maintained by Public Services, the
definition of “street" includes Mayfield.

Please remember, I am only opining on the Zoning aspect of this situation. 1do realize that there is much more
going on.

So, if the right of way is at least 35' wide and it can be shown based upon the length of the right of way, that the
lot either as it is has at least 50' of street frontage along Mayfield, then I believe the can build another unit on
the lot. Based upon the length of the Mayfield "street” being located on the survey (which I have not seen yet),
the rest of the "street” may have to go thru a process to be extended per Public Services requirements and or
approved by process by the City Counsel.

1do not think that the new dwelling unit is exempt from meeting 14-403. Only an addition to the existing
dwelling unit that does not have kitchen facilities (thus not triggering 14-403) would be allowed without having
to meet 14-403,

Again, I am only looking at this unique situation and how it meets the Land Use Ordinance.

I hope this helps you,

Marge

Marge

>>> Jennifer Thompson 5/19/2014 11:30 AM >>>

Marge - I've had two phone calis from Jeff Small. Have you had an opportunity to consider whether building an
addition, rather than a new single family home, is a possibility for him? Or if he could put an in-law apartment in
the existing garage?

- file:///C:/Users/MES/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5379F A28PortlandCityHall1 0016E... 5/19/2014
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City of Portland Land Use
Code of Ordinances ' Chapter 14
Sec. 14-400 Rev,9-15-11

Sec. 14-401l. Generally.

The requirements of this article shall be subject to the use

regulations and exceptions of this division.
{Code 1968, § 602.18)

Sec. 14-402. Relationship of buildings to lots.

Every building hereafter erected shall be liocated on a lot as

defined in section 14-47. .
(Code 1968, § 602.18.3) liXG

q. L
Sec. 14-403. Street access. L

(a} In general. No building ipftended for use as a habitation
shall be erected on a lot which hgs its only street frontage on a
street less than thirty-five (35) feet wide. No building shall be
erected on a lot, except on the islands in Casco Bay, which does
not abut a street meeting the minimum requirements for street
improvements set forth in this sggz}on. For purpcses of this
sectlon,/étree shall be as defined in sectlon 14- 47 except that a
dedicated BfTeet which may no ionger be accepted due to lapse of
time and an ac eegted street which may have been discontinued by
abandonment, shal; also be deemed to be streets, provided that an
applicant for<E building permit respecting any lot abutting such
street shall, without compensation or claim for damages, and at his
own cost and expense, first submit to the building authority (a) a
deed from the owner of such lot conveying to the city all his
right, title and interest in and to such street or any portion
thereof; and (b) an agreement by such owner forever releasing the
city from any and all claims for damages for the laying out and
taking of such street and indemnifying the city against any and all
other such claims, both such instruments to be executed and in
recordable form acceptable to the corporation counsel and t?k

S d (

encumber and run with the land. /ﬂaéﬁi4m“4)? j‘x

(b} Minimum requirements for street improvements  on
unimproved and improved but unpaved streets. For a lot abutting any
portion of a street which is unimproved or improved but not
permanently paved, that portion which abuts the lot, and any like
portion between such portion and the nearest permanently paved
street or portion which is the principal access to such lot, shall
be improved, including sewers, storm drains, pavements, curbs and,
if located on a designated school walking route, sidewalks, in
accordance with the minimum technical standards promulgated by the

14-377

e



City of Portland Land Use
Code of Ordinances Chapter 14
Sec. 14-403 Rev.9-15-11

public works authority pursuant to section 14-488(a) of article IV

of this chapter. Where the nearest permanently paved street does

not have granite curbing, the public works authority may waive the

regquirement of curbing under this section, if it determines that an

acceptable alternative drainage plan will be provided. Prior to the
issuance of a building permit for erection of a building on a lot
abutting any portion of a street which is unimprove?.or improved

but not permanently paved, the following shall occur:\iij A plaqm9§

the street improvements required by this section shall bé submitted
to the public woerks authority; and (2) upoen determination by the

public works authority that the plan meets the street improvement

requirements established by this subsection, a performance

guarantee and inspecticn fee for said improvements shall be.
submitted to the city as set forth in section 14-501. Also as set

forth in section 14-501, a one-vyear defect bond shall be tendered

to the city pricr to release of the performance guarantee required

hereby. The provisions of this subsection (k) shall not apply to

the erection of any single-famiiv dwelling on any lot where the

owner cf the lot establishes that he or she was the owner of that

same lot on November 19, 1984, and at all times thereafter, and

states his or her intention under oath to make the structure his or

her personal residence,. :

I Exceptions. The requirements of this secticon shall not
apply to the following city streets upon their construction by the
public works authority to such standards as are determined by the
authority to be the most feasible:

(1} Dingley Court;

(2} Morgan Court.
(Code 1968, § 602.18.B; Ord. No. 193-84, § 1, 11-19-84; Ord. No. 178-87, 11-2-87;
Ord. No. 372-88, 3-20-89%; Ord. No., 273-90, 3-195-580)

Sec. 14-404. Accessory use.
The term “accessory use” shall include only the following:

(a} A subordinate use of land or Dbuilding which Ais
customarily incidental to the main building or to the
principal use of the land and which is located on the
same lot with the principal building cor use. No “garage
sale,” “lawn sale,” “attic sale,” “rummage sale,” or
other similar casual sale of tangible personal property
which is advertised by any means whatscever whereby the

14-578



appearing on the officia

City of Portland Land Use
Code of Ordinances Chapter 14
Sec. 14-47 Rev.12-19-12

Sports complex: One or more facilities located on the same
parcel of land where athletic events are held and with a combined
seating capacity of at least six thousand (6,000) seats.

Stockpiling. Any placement or creation of piles or loads of
soil, loam, sand, gravel, rock or other mineral deposits upon a
site for the purpose of storage, warehousing or reserving for
future use. Stockpiles shall be considered structures for purposes
of dimensional reguirements under the Land Use Code.

Stormwater detention area: A storage area for the temporary
storage of stormwater runoff which does not contain water during
non-storm conditions.

Storm water retention area: A pond cor basin used for the
permanent storage of stormwater runoff.

‘ Story: That portion of a building included between the surface
-of any floor and the surface of the flioor, or the roof, next above.
A half story is a story situated under a sloping roof, the area
which at a height four (4) feet above the floor does not exceed
two-thirds of the floor area of the story immediately below it and
which does not contain an independent apartment or dwelling unit. A :
story which exceeds eighteen (18) feet in height shall be counted T
as two (2) stories. A basement shall be counted as a story for the
purpose of height measurement where more than one-half of its
height is above the average level of the adjeoining ground.

Stream: A free-flowing body of water from the outlet of the
confluence of two (2) perennial streams as depicted on the most
recent edition of a United States Geclogical Survey 7.5-minute
series topographic map, or if not available, a 15-minute series
topographic map, to the point where the body of water becomes a
river or flows to anothar water body or wetland within a shereland
area, or any stream designated within a Stream Protection Zone.

ished by{é:>maintained under public
edicateé} to the Uuse of the public CEEQL
“map of the city.

Street line: The line of demarcation between a street and the
abutting land.

Structure: Anything constructed or erected of more than one

14-34
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Marge Schmuckal - Mayfield Street

From: "Norman Twaddel" <ntwaddel@pwd.org>

To: <MES@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 1/8/2014 10:14 AM e
Subject: Mayfield Street C,ﬁ’
CC: "Gordon Johnson" <gjohnson@pwd.org>

/z/”l 2} O [WZ/’”

Marge, we are still struggling with the abllity to serve the new proposed house at Mayfield Street, Everything
they have submitted to us suggests a right of way over the private portion of the road but no easements for
utilities. Ownership of that portion of private road is unclear. How has the City dealt with this issue to allow
house construction? Any help you can give us would be appreciated.

Norman Twaddel
Right Of Way Agent
Portland Water Dlstrlct

Phone: 207-774-5961 Ext, 3057
E-mali: ntwaddel@pwd.org
hitp:/fwww.pwd.org

Portland Water District NOTICE & DISCLAIMER Confidentiality Notice:

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. Please notify the sender if you have recelved
this message in error. Recipients should be aware that replles to this message may not be considered confidentlal

and may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

@g% Pirase consider the environment before printing this email

file:///C:/Users/MES/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/52CD24FEPortlandCityHall 10016E...  1/8/2014
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égmsan Small

SO T e
From: susan small <ssmall2@maine.arrcom>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 7:56 PM
To: Susan Small
Subject: Fw: Mayfield Street, PO - Review of Water Service Conditions

----- Original Massage -----

From: Rigg Spugnardi

To: ssmali2@maine.rr.com

Ce¢: Gordon Johnson

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2014 4.25 PM

Subject: Mayfield Street, PO - Review of Water Service Conditions

Dear Ms. Srall,

This emall is a follow-up to your request for review of the District’s decision to require a water main extension to serve a
new house on Mayfield Street. | have met with senior staff to discuss your project and to determine if it would be
possible to instead serve the new property with a water service line as you have requested.

The review group has decided that allowing an exception to the main extension requirement is appropriate for this
project under the following conditions:

1} Based oninformation provided, the section of the road in front of 29 Mayfield Street and the proposed house is
a private way. Typlcally, PWD would require that a new property recelve a private easement from the owner of
the private way noting that they have granted rights to the owner of the new parcel to install utilities through
their property. However, we understand that finding contact information for the owner of the private way has
proven difficult. In light of that, we will require that you:

0. Provide svidence of an easement for the right to install a water service line through the private way only
if an easement is also required by the City to conhect to the sewer maln. Or,

b. If an easement is not required by the City to connect into the sewer main, we will instead note on the
pending water service application that that the owner assumes all risks in the event that rights to the
water service fine are challenged by an outside party. These risks could potentially include removal of
the service line within the private way, Essentially, we are agreeable to not requiring you to obtain an
easement from the owner of the private way but want to make sure that you understand the risks
involved in installing the service.

¢.  Since PWD does not have an easement for the water main within the private portion of Mayfield Street,
we will require that you sign a document that conveys any rights that you may have to this private way
to allow the District to own and maintaip the public main within the private way. This is a standard
process that PWD takes with customers with frontage along a main where we don’t currently have an
easement, PWD will draft this document and send to you for review.

2) The design plan created by Northeast Civil Solutions must be modified as noted below to meet PWD
specifications, We are happy to work directly with NECS on these comments to clarify any questions that they
may have. Please feel free to send this along to the engineer as you see fit.

a. The size of the new water service fine must be noted on the plan, A 1" service line is typical for a new
single family home, however a larger service line may be required to meet the needs of a residential
sprinkler system. We recommend that you consult with the sprinkler system designer on the service
line size needed and reflect that on the plan.

b. The new water service line must extend perpendicularly from the existing water main to the property
line prior to any bending of the sarvice,




. The new water service line must be located at least five feet away horizontaliy from the blow-off valve
at the end of the main.

d. The new water service line must be located at least three feet away horizontally from the existing water
service ine to 29 Mayfleld Street,

e, The new water service line must be located at least five feet away horizontally from the sewer service
line. An exception to this separation requirement Is possible if the sewer service line is at least 18 Inches
deeper than the proposed water service line, in which case the horizontal separation may be as fittle as
18 inches.

With your agreament to the proposed conditions, we will develop the appropriate documents needed to allow this
project to move to construction. Please let me know If you have any questions on any of the above iteros or if you
would like to discuss any of these ltems In more detall,

Sincerely,
Rico Spugnardi

Rlco Spugnardi, P.E,
Business Devalopment Engineer
Portland Water District

Phone: 207-774-5961 Ext. 3198
E-mall: RSpugnardi@pwd.org
http://www.pwd.pra

Portland Water District NOTICE & DISCLAIMER Confidentiality Notice:

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADORESSED AND
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. Please notify the sender If you have received
this message in error. Reciplents should be aware that replies to this message mmay not be considered confidential

and may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

5‘:% Please consider the environment bafore printing this smail



Ainsworth Thelin

Counselors at Law

Michael F. Vatllancourt, Esq.

November 1, 2013

Susan Small
24 Cypress Street
Portland, ME 04103

RB: 29 & 0 Mayfield Sireet
Our File No. 130294

Dear Susan:

As you will recall, we have worked together over the past several months for the purpose of
determining your interest in and to the street now known as Mayfield Sireet, as this roadway serves as
your only current means of ingress and egress with respect to your Mayfield Street property. You'll also
recall that our {inm worked with title abstractor Dick McLain who conducted title research on the
relevant property.

, In light of this research and subsequent analysis, it appears that the City of Portland never
accepted Mayfield as a City street. Therefore, as it is unlikely that the City has any ownership interest in
and to the roadway, we researched; 1) Likely ownership; and 2) Access.

With respect to ownership, our title research revealed that the land underlying the roadway is
likely owned by the Estate of Bishop-and/or the Estate’s heirs and devisees, Frankly, Bishop and
designees ate probably unaware of any ownership claims they may have to the roadway. Such claims are
likely immaterial anyhow, given the easement that was granted in 1914 permitting property owners and
devisees (including you and your son) to use the roadway for virally all purposes.

Therefore, it is out conclusion that you have a deeded right of way and thus proper means of

ingress and egress for purposes of accessing your property on Mayfield Street. Susan, if you have any
further questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me. 1;
i

/

ichael F. Valllancourt, Esq,

MFV/pvj
Enclosure

MVAILLANCOURT@ATRLAW PRO

AINSWORTH, THELIN & RAFTICE, PA
Seven Ocean Street . PO Box 2412 . Bouth Portland, Maine 04116-2412
207.7674824 . FAX 207.767.4829 . www.airlaw.pro




| MAYFIELD STREET STATUTORY VACATION
TRIANGLE AT END

October 10, 2007

It appears that a triangular portion at the end of the street was not accepted, and may be Statutorily Vacated.
Please refer to the edited "Blue Sheet” for Mayfield Street.

Mayfield Street was accepted with the northerly line described up to the subdiviston line, with the street to be'50 feet ﬁa@
lie on the southerly side of the described line. The acceptance description made no reference to the recerded s

made no reference as to include 2 friangular portion of the street westerly of the end of the acceptance.

Recreating the street, as described in the acceptance, creates a 90° angle o the northerly line. The subdivision line at the end of
the paper street is at an angle greater than 90°, and creates a triangular portion of the paper street that was not accepted.

Mayfield Street is not listed on the City of Portland City Council Order #84 tithed "Order Excepting Streets From Deemed
Vacation”, as passed on September 3, 1997 and recorded in the Cumberiand County Registry of Deeds in Deed Book 13326,
Page 19. Omission of the unaccepted portion of Mayfieid Street from the City Council Order #84 may be deemed 3
STATUTORY VACATION as the City Council did not file another Order Excepting Streets From Deemed Vacation prior to or
on September 29, 1997. An Attorey should be consulted further on the subject of title and any claims of title.

As a result it appears the end of street was Stattorily Vacated by omission from the list. This means the land reverts to the private
land owners and we do not have any future ability 10 accept the street unless it is deeded to us as a public easement or totally in fee
for street purposes.

William B. Clark, Jr. PLS 2100 City of Portland - DPW Engineering
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Lated in smrid !

Know all Ien by these Presents Chat

L.Frod B.Bilagge, of Portlend, in'the Oounty of Cumberland end State of Haing,

i coustduttion of one doller and other welusble ooﬁﬂidera'tj,on, ‘ . pald by
John W.Guiliver, of said Portland,

the recelpt whereof I do hereby scknowledge, do  herebiy givo, grout, bavgeln, sell and canvey unto e g2id

John ¥W.Gulliver, his heirs ard assigus forever, a certain lot or parael of lend site-
ortland, in thal pard Formerly Desring on the ea.ster'lg 81Qe of Bishop

Gourt, aud bounded end deseribed as followsi(ommencing ab an iron hub in the grownd
at the novtheastorly corner of the lob of land gonvayed by “ancy K.Roberts ta sald
John -¥W.Gulliver, Dy deed dated June £,1913, and recorded in Cnmborland dounty Re-
glstry of Deecda, Book 915,Page 568, thonce running on the norbimardly line of sala
Qulliver lot wesiwardly one hundred fiFfty-five (155) feot to an irenm hub in the
ground,at the nathwest oorner of said Gulliver, lot;thence onthe wostwardly line of
sald Qulliver lot southwardly one hundred ten (110} fest %o another hub in the
ground at the southwesterly comer of said Gulliiver lot and in ths nerthyardly line
of land sonveysd to mald Joi W.culliver,by Daniel H.Readsthonoe on line of sald Redd-
gulliver land westwardly to the point of interaseotion of satd nortistaxdly 1ine of
said Rerd-Gulliver land with the easterly eide lne of Bishop Qourt , ak oxtended
across the five foob atrly of Jand betwesn the scutherly end of ssid Bieshoyp Qourt
and said Read-Gulliver lafi) thenss northerly nlong sald sasterly uide line of sald
Bishop Court, nu oxtended aoross the Five Foot stvlp of land and alohg said easberly
nide Ine of paid Blshop Qourt two hundved (200) Peob to a pointjthencs eastarly by
dand of this granbor to the sasterly boundavy line of lamd conveyed to me by Nanoy
Kiwball Royerts, by dasd dhsed Decenbor 17,1918, and reoorded in Gumbetland Counby
Regisiry of Deaés, Eook 988,Page 414, at a point distant ninety (00) feot northvardly
Trom the point of boginning, thenos southwardly in s direct line nlnety(go) faet
to the point of beglining.Peing & portion of the lend oonveyed to me by Manoy Kimball

I ; 1 ol spid RYBHOp Dphct and said Yy
: ; T all PR 7 h ey dthe 0eld Gulliver UJ ad i?\
now o¥na or any lawd, ho, his helra or asnigne way acguire in the future HA

n %ﬂgﬁﬂ% 1o Hald the nl‘%ﬁnted end borgalined precshees, with ot t_&e prlvl!&gtslusd eppurtenzness thereof, to him

the eald JGulliver,

helm and arslgny, to his gud thelr ez qud behoaf forever, Ang I do eovenaut with the
@id  grantee, bls

hete and acalgne, that, I am awiuily geized Iu fes of the premises; that they ara free of gl
Incumbrances; .

that I have good right to eell and convey the same to the sald Granbes, | :

o bold as aforesald; aod that I aud My helrs, shall and will warrant and defend the sama to the sald
grantes, hia :
heirs and esslgng fonevar, agahist the lawful clalis and demands of alt perzona,

B Wihwes Wi, T thostd Fred B.origgs, unmarried

have hateontp sat

ny haud andsal tls twepty-~firat day of iy I the year of our Lord
ooe thetmand nine bundred and Pourteeh.
reed, K23 aud Dafivered
Ia priszacs of
Hatrry L.Qram, Fred E,Briggs Soal-

Btaie nf fxtue, Cunprzran, sa. Portlam, Mey 21,

91 4. Persomlly appeared
the alevo named Fred E,Brigga
and eckvowledged the shove Instnmient ta be  hia free sek and deed.
Tefore mie, Harry L,Oran ' Justics of the Deare,

Recefved Bay 20, r £,ab Botdock 18 w. P, M., and reeosded according to the orfginat, |

Roberts, by s=id dead dated Dooorber 17,1918.4lso b right W%%&hnptham " MQ P Y
Y6 ﬂa.d. Bighop Uourt and & right of 9%‘5@"93 Ith ne Bishoy Ocurt, ovey [/\)JJ\ W& Vinp
P Iy e it gl ol . T . (g
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Kitow all en by these Presents, That

3.¥apnoy Kimball Roberts residing at Ho. 820 Stovens Aveme In ths 0ity of FPortlsnd
Gounty of Cumborlend ftate of Heins,

In conslderation of Oy9 dolisr amd othep suffiolent oconsidevation, psid by
Bred E,Briggs, of said Oity of Portlaerd,
the recalpt whereaf I do hereby ackmenledge, do heraby glve, grant, barguin, 561! and convey unto the sald

Pred E.EBriggs bla heivs end eseigne fhrever, a sertain portion of and 1in the rear
ot m{ homostoed situated on the wontwardly gids of sald Bteveus Avenus,and tedng a
porticn of the land oonveyed by Mery H,Libby and Oscar R.Libvhy to husband Qeorge
O.Roberts by wmarranty deod deted Cot. B4th, A.D. 1696 and roovvded in Book 8352, Page
6 in tho rofidiry of deede for said Qounty ard by my hushend ounveysd %o mo by
warranty doed daied Jeruary 3ist. A.D.1896 and reocorded in book 657, Page 189 in sald
regletrv. The portion and paroel of my sald Jand hereby sonveyed baing gmmdea

ond desoribed a3 follows: Ocmasusing ab an iron hud ~in the ground at the H.E, ¢ot=
nar of the lot of land by me conveydd to John ¥.Guiliver by 5{ warcanty deed dated
June 2, A.D, X613 recorded in book 013 Pﬁfe 566 14 anld Registry and thonos running
on the northwardly linoe of said Gulliver lot westwnrdly one Mmred and FAftyvetive
foet to an irem hub in tha groimd &t the ¥.W. corner of eaid dulliver dot, thenoe
on the westwardly live of sald Gulliver lot southwardly one hundred aud ten foeot

to an iron bub in the groomd at the 8.V, ogrner of 8314 Gulllver ot ard in the
Horthvardly 1ine of land oonveyed to said John ¥,Gulliver by Daniel H.Read, thoncs
on live of esid Read - guiliver lard wastwardly Two Hundrsd and fifteen feot to land
of one Defnis F.Gulliver,thsnce on lind of soid Dennds ¥.Gulliver nortlmardly

Two hundvaed gighw anfd ouo half feot {0 land of this irantee,thanoa eastusily

on line of e land of Urantes, formerly of Georgs Bishop and land formerly

of ¥m, M,Sontmon Three humdred and oighty four fest to an iron hunb in the ground

&t the ¥.E. corner of tho parcel hereby oomveyed in the line betweon thielénd

end said Boammon lavd, Thence soutiwardly in & diroot'line one hunjrad andg fifty

oix feet to the iron.hub,eermer and parcel of commenoing.7he said “riges having
oxtended and construsted "Bishop Qourt? as and for n atrest Bouthwirdly across the
iand hareby oonveyed to a point five fest from the southwerdly lime of this lond;
And ag a part of the above siated oconeidoration eaid Briggs having by deed dated
Dacomber 17th, 1018 conveged and granted Lo Jobhn ¥W.Gnllilzer his hsive and aasisns

a tiht of way over said five ook stwip of land and sald Blshop Qourt abd oxtended
and to Blehop Streot for sucoss to and egress from satd land 80 by me conveyed

to snid Gulllver this desd and conveyance to naild Brigas of the land hershy oONVey-
ad is made subleot to gald hovein déscribed pight of wey

-~
.

B Hror e o Yodl e sforegranted and bargalued premises, with oll the privileges and apptstisances therecf, to
the it Ppad E,RBrigge, hig

belts and essigns, to o apd helruss ind beheol forever.  And I ‘42 covenant with the
mid §rantes, hy

hefrs and essdgns, that I am Iawfully eelzed in fee of the premises; that they ars fres of ol
Incinnbrentes; .

that T bave good right to sell and convey the ssmie fo thesskdl  Grantes,

to bold ap aforeaald; end that I and By bales, shall and will warrant and defend the game to the sald

Grantee, his
&rs and sxxigng forever, agalnst the lawhil claims and demands of a3l persons,

Hn Whitneos Wfereely the 1434 Hanoy Eimball Roberts and I,” daorge O.Roberts
her husbend joining in this deed av Grantdr and ailso relingnishing and conveying

ny right by descent and all my other rights in the above desoriled promites,

: have haseunto sat
GUr hands and sml 6thls  seventeenth dayol Dagenbor tnehe your of our Tozd
ona thousand pine huedred  and thirteen, )
Bizzaf, Sadsd x5d Dulbeersd
b prtemss of
Henry W.Bwagey %0 both. Yaney Kimbell RobertsSesl,

dpo,. O.Roberte Seal,

fiute of Mats, CnemurLany, &8, Deo. 106h 9T g Petpoually appeared
o shove named Hanoy Eiwball Roberts

and ackoowledged the abova lostroment to ba hsp fres art and deed,
Before tn, Renvy ¥.Sunsey. . : Justice of the Deate.

JRecslied  Dogorber 20 W Gat jlo'eleck YO m. A, M., end recorded eccording to the orlginal,
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r‘g_j

through avd along end over & oertain right of way describad as followei-~

\}\ ﬁg A right of wey in sald Porbland_in.comien. gith.others. from. Bighop Street southorly

FANE®
hY

Bridgton
gav.Bk,

4 %0

Butters

Dleoharge

over Bishop Oourt_as it now sxlebs.and.ss. extonded o within £ive feot of the.

e

northerly 1ine of land owned by .:rohn W, Gulldver whioh he ymrobhaged of D, H.. w

kb e bt § i 4L e acsarm Sk b

1snd between the eoubhet-ly and c_>£ sa:ld Iiishop,.s!gnnt. 41 said loard purohused by aaid

G’u;ki;;;‘r:?ra; _s;:i;},:j}\g:d: o ;t-. m:.ls understood and agreed that the right of way grant.

ed by thie deed ir 1limited to & right of may Yo pasas to ard pass from the lamd whinh
John ¥, Gulliver purchased of Hanoy X. Roberts, end helis not to use thisg pight

of way for eny other purposs. It 48 understood and agessd thab waid Fred E. Brigg?

i1 to pubt hie vight of way in suitable sordition for leavy teaming., The gald Jobn

- H. Gulliver sgrses to mainbtain said right of way and keep it In proper ropair in-so

far as hia use of oald vight of way negesslitates any repair.

TO EAYE AWND TO HOLD the aforesgranted and bargained premiasss with all the priv=
ilsges and appurbenanses thersof inthe said Jomm ¥, aulliv'er, nis heirs syi aesigng
to bls and thelr use avd bshoof forever. And I do covenant with ths seid grantes,
his hairs and dssigns, that I am Jewfully sedzed in fee of tha prenlssenj thabt thay
are frae of all sncumbrabassj that I have good right $o sell and convey the Bame'
tc the said granptee to hold ag a vight of way ag eforesrid) amd that I and my
heirs shall and will warrant avd defend the pame to the eald grambes, his heirs ami
assigm! Torsver, agalnst the lewful olaime evd demands of all peraons,

I¥ WITHESS YHERECK, I, the sajd Fred E.Brigge, widower, have hepreunto set my
bayd avd geal this seventeenth day of December, in the year of our Lord one thous-
apd nine hundred and thirteen {1$13)
8igned, sealed and delivered in presmnae of

Haxyry L. Oram Fred E. Briggn feal
state of Haine, Gumverlani, sa, Portland, Decowber 17, 1018, Personally ap-
peared the above named Fred B. Brigegp ard moknorledged the above inetiruvment to be
his Tree aoct end doed,

- Bafore me, Navry 5. Oram
Justioa of the Ponce.
Reoeived Docambor B0, 1918, ab ilh 10 A, . and recorded acoording to the original

- b T Al g o et b ) CTE TR Fr . - ————

EROW ALL MEY BY THHSK PRESRETS, that Bridgton Savings Eank

4 oorporation established by law at Bpidgton in the Ocunty of Ouuberlawl and
Gtabe of Malue, owner of a ¢ertein mortgage glven by J. Bennett Pike Guardian of-
Glaybon L. Butters to sald Bank dated Fobruary 18, A. D. 1918, anf recorded in
gumberlend Negletry of Desds, Book 907, Page 518, Ao horeby aolmowledge that 1t
hag pecelved Tull payment emd satisfaotion of the seme end of the debt thereby
segurod, and in sopsideration thovaeof it does hervby cancel and disoharge said
mortgage, and velsams unto the said Dlayt:m Y, Bubtera, his hedrs and eselgns
forever the promisss therein desoplbed.

IR WITREYS YHERECOP, the saild Bank by Mellen Plummer ite Troasurey thersto
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